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(9) 33 CFR part 159 marine sanitation 
devices; 

(10) 33 CFR part 175 subpart C, Visual 
Distress Signals. 

(11) 33 CFR 88.05 Copy of rules. 
(b) The Commandant authorizes des-

ignated boarding officers to issue warn-
ings for certain minor violations of the 
statutes and regulations listed in para-
graph (a) of this section. Written warn-
ings are not authorized for all viola-
tions of these statutes and regulations. 

(14 U.S.C. 633, 85 Stat. 228 (46 U.S.C. 1488); 86 
Stat. 871 (33 U.S.C. 1322); 49 CFR 1.46(b), (m), 
and (n)(1)) 

[CGD 74–155, 41 FR 17894, Apr. 29, 1976, as 
amended by CGD 77–182, 43 FR 22657, May 25, 
1978; CGD 82–040, 47 FR 21042, May 17, 1982; 
CGD 85–009, 50 FR 10761, Mar. 18, 1985] 

§ 1.08–5 Procedures. 
(a) A written warning may be issued 

where the boarding officer determines 
that: 

(1) The observed violation is a first 
offense; and 

(2) The operator states that the vio-
lation will be promptly corrected. 

(b) A written warning may not be 
issued where: 

(1) The operator is required to be li-
censed or credentialed; 

(2) The violation is a failure to have 
required safety equipment on board; or 

(3) The boarding officer notes three 
or more violations during one board-
ing. 

(c) Each district office maintains a 
record of each written warning issued 
within that district for a period of not 
more than one year after date of issue 
except in cases involving violations of 
33 CFR part 159 marine sanitation de-
vices, records of which are maintained 
by each district office for not more 
than three years after date of issue. 

(d) The district commander of the 
district in which the warning is issued 
may rescind a written warning and in-
stitute civil penalty action under § 1.07– 
10 of this part if a record check dis-
closes a prior written warning or viola-
tion issued within one year or in the 
case of a violation of 33 CFR part 159 a 
prior written warning or violation 
issued within three years. 

(e) Within 15 days after the date of 
issue, any person issued a written 
warning by a Coast Guard boarding of-

ficer may appeal the issuance of the 
warning to the district commander by 
providing in writing or in person any 
information that denies, explains, or 
mitigates the violations noted in the 
warning. 

(f) Each written warning shall indi-
cate that: 

(1) The warning is kept on file for a 
period of not more than one year after 
date of issue or in the case of a viola-
tion of 33 CFR part 159 a period of not 
more than three years for reference in 
determining appropriate penalty ac-
tion if there is a subsequent violation; 

(2) If a record check reveals a prior 
written warning or violation within 
the time period designated in § 1.08–5(d) 
of this part, the warning may be re-
voked and civil penalty action insti-
tuted; 

(3) If an additional violation occurs 
within the time period designated in 
§ 1.08–5(d) the warning may be used as a 
basis for the assessment of a higher 
penalty for the subsequent violation; 
and 

(4) Within 15 days after the date of 
issue, the person who is issued the 
warning may appeal to the District 
Commander by providing in writing or 
in person any information or material 
that denies, explains, or mitigates the 
violations noted in the warning. 

(14 U.S.C. 633; 85 Stat. 228 (46 U.S.C. 1488); 86 
Stat. 871 (33 U.S.C. 1322); 49 CFR 1.46 (b), (m), 
and (n)(1)) 

[CGD 74–155, 41 FR 17894, Apr. 29, 1976, as 
amended by CGD 77–182, 43 FR 22657, May 25, 
1978; USCG–2006–25150, 71 FR 39208, July 12, 
2006; USCG–2006–24371, 74 FR 11211, Mar. 16, 
2009] 

Subpart 1.10—Public Availability 
of Information 

AUTHORITY: 5 U.S.C. 552, 14 U.S.C. 633, sec. 
6(b)(1), 80 Stat. 937 (49 U.S.C. 1655(b)(1)); 49 
CFR 1.46(b). 

SOURCE: CGD–73–54R, 38 FR 12396, May 11, 
1973, unless otherwise noted. 

§ 1.10–1 Official records and docu-
ments. 

Identifiable records and documents of 
the Coast Guard are made available to 

VerDate Nov<24>2008 10:06 Aug 18, 2009 Jkt 217130 PO 00000 Frm 00033 Fmt 8010 Sfmt 8010 Y:\SGML\217130.XXX 217130cp
ric

e-
se

w
el

l o
n 

D
S

K
D

V
H

8Z
91

P
R

O
D

 w
ith

 C
F

R



24 

33 CFR Ch. I (7–1–09 Edition) § 1.10–5 

the public in accordance with the De-
partment of Transportation regula-
tions contained in part 7 of title 49, 
Code of Federal Regulations. 

§ 1.10–5 Public availability of records 
and documents. 

(a) Each person desiring to inspect a 
record or document covered by this 
subpart that is located in Head-
quarters, or to obtain a copy of such a 
record or document, must make a writ-
ten request to the Chief, Office of Infor-
mation Management, U.S. Coast Guard 
Headquarters, 2100 Second Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20593–0001. 

(b) Each person desiring to inspect a 
record or document covered by this 
subpart that is located in a Coast 
Guard district, or to obtain a copy of 
such a record or document, must make 
a written request to the district com-
mander in command of the district, or 
to the officer-in-charge of the appro-
priate marine inspection zone. Coast 
Guard districts and marine inspection 
zones are listed in part 3 of this chap-
ter. 

(c) If the person making the request 
does not know where in the Coast 
Guard the record or document is lo-
cated, he may send his request to the 
Chief, Office of Information Manage-
ment, at the address in paragraph (a) of 
this section. 

[CGD–73–54R, 38 FR 12396, May 11, 1973, as 
amended by CGD 96–026, 61 FR 33662, June 28, 
1996] 

Subpart 1.20—Testimony by Coast 
Guard Personnel and Produc-
tion of Records in Legal Pro-
ceedings 

AUTHORITY: 5 U.S.C. 301; 14 U.S.C. 632, 633, 
49 U.S.C. 322; 49 CFR 1.46 and part 9. 

§ 1.20–1 Testimony by Coast Guard 
personnel and production of 
records. 

(a) The regulations in 49 CFR part 9 
apply to the testimony of Coast Guard 
personnel, production of Coast Guard 
records, and service of process in legal 
proceedings. 

(b) Except for the acceptance of serv-
ice of process or pleadings under para-
graph (d) of this section and 49 CFR 

9.19, the Legal Officer of each Mainte-
nance and Logistics Command, each 
District Legal Officer, and the Legal 
Officer assigned to any other Coast 
Guard unit or command, for matters 
involving personnel assigned to their 
command, are delegated the functions 
of ‘‘agency counsel’’ described in 49 
CFR part 9. 

(c) A request for a member or em-
ployee of the Coast Guard to testify, or 
for permission to interview such a 
member or employee, should be made 
to the Legal officer serving the com-
mand to which that member or em-
ployee is assigned, or, if the member or 
employee is serving at Coast Guard 
Headquarters, or with a command re-
ceiving legal services from the Chief 
counsel, U.S. Coast Guard, to the Chief, 
Office of Claims and Litigation. Should 
the member or employee no longer be 
employed by the Coast Guard, and the 
testimony or information sought falls 
within the provisions of 49 CFR part 9, 
the request should be made to the Dis-
trict Legal Officer serving the geo-
graphic area where the former member 
or employee resides or, if no District 
Legal Officer has geographic responsi-
bility, to the Chief, Office of Claims 
and Litigation. 

(d) Process or pleadings in any legal 
proceeding concerning the Coast Guard 
may be served, at the option of the 
server, on the Chief Counsel or the 
Deputy Chief Counsel of the Coast 
Guard with the same effect as if served 
on the Commandant of the Coast 
Guard. The official accepting the serv-
ice under this section acknowledges 
the service and takes further action as 
appropriate. 

(80 Stat. 383, as amended, sec. 1, 33 Stat. 1022, 
as amended, sec. 9, 80 Stat. 944; 5 U.S.C. 552, 
14 U.S.C. 632, 633, 46 U.S.C. 375, 416, 49 U.S.C. 
1657 (a) and (e); 49 CFR 1.46, and part 9) 

[CGFR 71–30, 36 FR 8732, May 12, 1971, as 
amended by CGD 95–057, 60 FR 34150, June 30, 
1995; USCG–1998–3799, 63 FR 35525, June 30, 
1998] 

Subpart 1.25—Fees and Charges 
for Certain Records and Services 

AUTHORITY: 5 U.S.C. 552; 14 U.S.C. 633; 49 
CFR 1.46. 
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